

September Consistory Meeting Minutes –

In attendance: Harry Peters, Sr., Joan Rinehimer, Lisa Ceaser, Chris Dietrich and Pastor Lou
Guests – Bill Pierce (Financial Advisor), Bonnie Silvetti

11:30 – Pastor begins with prayer.

Bill Pierce addressed questions concerning changing churches financial investments from Janney to Chapin Davis. He also mentioned needing to remove Don Eroh as the current signee for the account. Consistory voted, all in favor of switching firms for the investments.

Bonnie requested to borrow tables and chairs for an upcoming family party, consistory agreed, whereas tables will be cleaned and sanitized upon return.

Treasurers Report – discussed concern brought up by member regarding placeholders used on treasurer's spreadsheet. Treasurer will use a TBD (to be determined) or previous months numbers instead of "See Treasurer or Secretary". Treasurers report was approved.

Discussed placement of AED, Lisa will research cabinet and supplies needed for installation.

Changes to church rolls submitted to Pastor to update final list, discussion on letters or outreach will follow at next meeting.

We need a 2021 budget committee, announcements to be made on FB, in bulletin and at church. We also need to begin recruiting 2021 Consistory members.

Discussed member suggestion of reintroducing the Doxology to service and having one person collect offering plates from the doors to present to altar.

Discussed suggestion of accepting donations at food distributions, as well as inserting pamphlet inviting participants to join church and visit a service.

Pastor's Report – confirmation packets with 4 weeks of lesson plans, will meet with students. Currently have 3 students for confirmation. Pastor also continues safe outreach practices.

Bill submitted for approval for paying Stanley Stein for weed and feed for grass out front of church, separate from cemetery property. Approved by consistory.

Soup sale planned for Nov 7, take out only. Preorders accepted. \$5/Qt.

Currently accepting bids for repainting and/or replacing siding on entire exterior of building. Bids due before next meeting. One in so far, more to come.

Next Meeting October 25

Adjourned – 12:30

